GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

WINDOW REPLACEMENT AT
AMIDON-BOWEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-CS-0143

Addendum No. 1
Issued: April 19, 2013

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on April 19, 2013. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
Item #2

Revised Solicitation Number: Please note the solicitation number has been revised to DCAM-
13-CS-0143.

Item #3

Site Visit: Site visit information will be distributed by subsequent addendum.

Item #4

Budget: The budget for this project is estimated at $1.25 — 1.5 million.

Item #5

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by May 1, 2013 at 2:00 pm EDT. Proposals

that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Danyel Riley, Contract Specialist,
at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14.Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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WINDOW REPLACEMENT AT

AMIDON-BOWEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-CS-0142
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
APRIL 18,2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name:_JopiN Tt TUS Phone:wj
Company:w; pINC,

Email Address: M&Eﬁﬁ%ﬂ,a&”

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO E/
Name: G@»/mn gee;//(m, Jue Phone: 2. S¢s-or2 7
Company: #Dg %}&AE Jes—=2
Email Address: /492 @) GS: bewbeLh. @m//ﬁﬁ@@ff DCLlofL) (077
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES E NO [

Name: Kl ™ Qof"t}';"'o C%:._ Phone: 202~ 21 3 ~&$509Q Y
Company:4<C A0ME .T-MF\"-OVM&MT% Gus7. Co

Email Address: KC Heomeg TmpRove @ a7 maC Caom

Are you cyrrently on the Constant Contact email list? YES MFNO [J

Name: "t S;né-f Phone: QU8 -4#6€-00°7
Company: $M (Hass

Email Address: Iv]'oncsgfasr //C.(;‘, 9% as/, com

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO [J
NmCZMA.»’_Q&: Phone: YOY - $9 75175
Company:___[RCew 5-@4)15:/"1':'*/

Email Address:_ @ § queer & £ baaﬂ)gdh, - Corse

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES |.._.l/1<) ]

2000 14" st. NW, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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WINDOW REPLACEMENT AT

AMIDON-BOWEN ELEMENTAR Y SCHOOL
SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-CS-0142
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
APRIL 18, 2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

Namc:j()ﬂw\- B‘vf" (S Phone: 202—- 67 g oFP2
Company: _C_’/l_mﬂ,ﬂ!p Con Hoce o Cé 4

Email Address: Jlm‘rv.r L~ Bvﬂéer.ran

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [J NO rd

Name:_ JEFF Plort-2 Phone: 202~ £ E9-006 &
Company:__BROUE VO & LoNSTR 7200, T por.

ol ki ]p)otz @ bR ouE HWD PCOPSTRUCTT 0 0. CoM

Are you cu.rrently on the Constant Contact email lis;? YES [Kj NO [

Name: A{ AR Ces /'} #EC(‘(&L/‘{'MOM %[ a'éa?')&'éf‘“orf
Company: j‘%g QA vkl L) F
Email Address: /3476,4/—{# @ WAL . Cefm

Are you currently on the Constant Contact emall ligt? YES [1 NO [
Name: / /ﬁ'ﬁ’ L#n Ve Phone:

Company fjn ( f"(/y( (/‘—‘Eﬂ em/ /rm-f-rad‘a‘f—é

Email Address: /l/a# /Pbur =Ya2) unrh'nl al nelt

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES E/NO ]
Name: JOI(\GHO LQQT Phone: 30"3?4’2}(%}
Company: HIM Con \\OC{‘ ng

Email Address: V1 [\ CO facl ma\g ol a1 co o

Are you currently on the Constant Contact emaﬂ list? YES Z/ NO O

2000 14" St. NW, 8™ Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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WINDOW REPLACEMENT AT

AMIDON-BOWEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SOLICITATION#: DCAM-13-CS-0142
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE
APRIL 18, 2013

SIGN-IN SHEET

vame LlheOVs U phone: 202 SH-024.€
Company: A&j th(.q\ (nC
Email Address:_Q/ ‘\uf Dua;wc@ M&/ Wesy, Com

Are you currently on the Constant Contact emall hst'? YES E/NO O

Name: AOSE P\Q\JL!C 2 Phone: 09 1 & 3+ %%Lf
Company: @ ¢ R

Email Address: R Saw Q apl.com

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO M
Name:___ | Q""" }( S Phone:_ 23O\ &y (S
Company: Clude /{/(CH o_.—m.\ Anl .
Email Address: Ll-’7Q~\. & \(C*\./\-“]Qlﬂ_ MC Hen aq ( ne  * Con
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES D NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO [J
Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [0 NO [J

2000 14™ St. NW, 8™ Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283



United General Contractors, Inc.

CBE, DBE, HUBZone, L.SDB, MBE, MDOT, MWAA, WMATA

Nathaniel Lewis
President

1232 4™ Street NE
Washington, DC 20002
Office- 202-526-2101

Cell- 202-276-2104

Fax- 202-635-7124
Email-natelewis@unitedgc.net

Jose A. Reyes
President

jreyes@rrjsinc.com

AR

www.ITjsinc.com

Building Services Inc.

1931 15th Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20009

Office:
Fax:

(202) 723-4864
(202) 723-5659

1050 17th St., Suite 440
Washington, DC 20036
Q: 202-589-0066

F: 202-589-0067

C: 443-842-0686

BROUGHTON

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
Making a Visual Difference

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimors, MD 21202
0:410-244-55

F: 410-244-550

JerF PLoTz
Pre-Construction Manager
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com

Clyde McHeﬁnr_y_JIpc.:.

YEMI ADESINA, MSCE, M.ASCE

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER

E: yemi@clydemchenryinc.com
P: 301-864-6550
F: 301-864-6554

5712 Lafayette Place
Hyattsville, MD 20781

COMMERCIAL | MULTIFAMILY | HISTORIC

MARCO A. HECHAVARRIA
VICE PRESIDENT

PHONE: (202) 269-0599
Fax: (202) 832-8115
MoBILE: (703) 981-7639
E-mail: Hega@juno.com

S

229 FLORIDIA AVE, NW .,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001-1874

1057 17Th Sireet Suite 1000

OSCGF Monnlgo Washington De, 20036

Manager
mijmcontracting@hotmail.com

240-418-4545

ARTHUR QUEEN

CHAIRMAN

ENGINEERING* GLASS* MANAGEMENT

4251 East SipE DRIvE
Decatur, GeorGia 30034
rt 404.288.9521

Fx 404.288.9523

ceLL 404.597.5173
AJQUEEN @ EGMATLANTA.COM

3 WWW. EGMATLANTA.COM
SERVICES INC.

4744 Baltimore Avenue
Hyattsville, MD 20781-2225

Phone: 301-864-4095 Ext 5911
Fax: 301-364-5969 (estimation)
Cell: 202-304-7486

John Caldwell, Jr.

Pre-Construction Manager

www.desbuild.com

johnC @desbuild.com



w1 ASS, LLC
JONES GLASS, 1 :
Guaranteed Good Service

ROBERT JONES
President

90| |4th Street N.

chiaramonte <~ Washington, D'C. 2

capacity.commitment.collaboration

(202) 545-0127 p (202) 808-1837 ¢
(202) 545-0202 f ade @ gsidcworld.com

GENERAL SERVICES, INC.

Construction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt.,
Design & Build

Kunle Adelekan (Ade) 3613 Georgia Avenue, NW.,

Project Engineer Washington, D.C. 20010
8(a) *  Hubzone * CBE/LSDBE *  WOMEN OWNED.



